From: Benjamin, Sara
Sent: 10/4/2012 1:01:25 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 77854988 - TEJON - 90001-00992 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Returnto TTAB - Message 2 of 12
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Attachment Information:

Count: 10

Files: boss4-1.jpg, boss4-2.jpg, boss4-3.jpg, boss4-4.jpg, bosss-1.jpg, bosss-2.jpg,
boss5-3.jpg, bananal-1.jpg, bananal-2.jpg, bananal-3.jpg



hitp.#/store-us. hugot com/featured-shi ignature-styles/26103 .en_US sc.html
10/04/2012 11:51:55 AM

Al Brands BOSS Black BOSS Orange

SHOPPING BAG
0 ltems

MEN

CATEGORY

BOSS Black BOSS Black R = BOSS Black

$395.00 +Colors $395.00 +Colors $495.00




hittp:#fstore-u com/featured-shi ignature-styles/26103 .en_US sc.html

10/04/2012 11:51:55 AM

BOSS Black

BOSS Black BOSS Black

$250.00 +Colors $250.00 +Colors. $250.00

BOSS Black BOSS Black BOSS Black

$575.00 $575.00 $575.00




com/featured-shy ignature-styles/28103.en_US sc.html

BOSS Black BOSS Black

hittp:#fstore-u

10/04/2012 11:51:55 AM

G

BOSS Black

$595.00 $250.00 $275.00

¢

BOSS Black

BOSS Black BOSS Black

$195.00 + Colors $195.00 +Colors $175.00




com/featured-shy ignature-styles/28103.en_US sc.html
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hittp:#fstore-u
10/04/2012 11:51:55 AM

BOSS Black

$195.00 + Colors

JOIN OUR EMAIL LIST CONNECT WITH US HUGO BOSS SITES

G » o




hitp.#store-us. hugot com/mens-leatherjackets/21022 en_US, sc.html 10/04/2012 11:52:24 Al

Al Brands BOSS Black BOSS Orange

BOSS

HWuGo woss

Home / All Brands

Clear all

~ BRAND

BOSS Black BOSS Orange | HEW | BOSS Black

$645.00 $545.00 +Colors $645.00

Clear all




hitp.#store-us. hugot com/mens-leatherjackets/21022 en_US, sc.html 10/04/2012 11:52:24 Al

BOSS Orange [ nEW ) BOSS Orange | HEW ] BOSS Black

$545.00 + Colors $545.00 +Colors $r45.00

BOSS Black BOSS Black | HEW ] BOSS Black

$2,795.00 $795.00 $995.00




hitp.#store-us. hugot com/mens-leatherjackets/21022 en_US, sc.html 10/04/2012 11:52:24 Al

BOSS Black

$3,895.00

‘CONNECT WITH US

6 ¥» wid

HUGO BOSS SITES




hitp: /it

iblic. gap. com/browse/category. do?cid=13447 dnsc 10/04/2012 11:53:24 A

B EVERVDAY FREE SHIPPING |

PIPERUME |  ATHLETA s

On any order ove:
le. No hassle,

o R 8| O

oy | pepusLic

l: TODAY ONLY. ONLINE ONLY,

BANANA REPUBLIC 25%

YOUR PURCHASE OF $150 OR MORE DETAILS

MEN MEN'S BIG & TALL WGMEN PETITES WOMEN'S TALL

EAR BU
n
’ @

Earrings
$35
» PICK A PAIR

orop

belts
32 items

Size(s)
Select ane or more sizes

Color(s)
EECOCOHENE
HOE

BELTS

Leopard haircalf belt
$49.50

Price
523 £50

boutiques
new arrivals
jewelry claszics

jewelry
necklaces
bracelets
sarrings

rings

hair sccassories
brooch:

se2 all jewelry

accessories
scarves &wraps
hats

gloves

SHOES & HANDBAGS

Your aceount | Sign in
Orders and retums | Shipping to: B

Keyword / Style [

Find a store | [ Credit Cara | [ Gift cara

JEWELRY & ACCESSORIES

32 items

Haircalf skinny balt
$39.50




hitp.st iblic. gap. com/browse/categor

doPeid=13447 &nsc

10/04/2012 11:53:24 A

yves
> belts

tights

socks

sunglazses

zee all accessories

shop men's sunglasses

prescription eyewear

fiammes & sturs locator
giftcards

special savings 30% off
sale

Animal print haircalf skinny belt
$29.50

Croc embossed belt
19.50

-

-— \

Croc embossed belt
$49.50

Croc embossed belt
$490.50

Croc embossed belt
$49.50

Round buckle leather belt
$39.50

Exotic skinny belt

$20.50

Bow skinny belt
$39.50

Exatic skinny belt

$29.50

Haircalf skinny helt
.50

$39.

Exotic skinny belt

$20.50

Exatic skinny belt
$39.50



http.sit iblic. gap. com/browse/category. do?cid=13447 &nsc 10/04/2012 11:53:24 A

Skinny tartaiss belt Bow skinny belt Bow skinny belt Patent skinny bele
$30.50 $30.50 $320.50 $20.50

Patent skinny belt Haircalf skinny belt Square tortoise buckle belt Square torteise buckle balt
$29.50 $39.50 $49.50 $49.50




